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10 MAY 1972

MEMORANDUM FOR: Lt. General Vernon A. Walters

SUBJECT : Salary Computation

1. Upon receipt of the withholding exemption certificate
for Virginia State Tax deduction, this Office has recomputed the
salary differential that you will receive from the Agency. '

2. Your Agency salary for the period 2 - 31 May 1972
will be computed as follows: ($206.28 - $6.88)

.-‘Gross Compensation $199.40
Federal Tax -0~
Virginia State Tax $2.14
Liess Deductions 2.14
Credit Union Deposit | $197.26

3. Your compensation for the month of June and each
month thereafter will be in the amount reflected below until we
are authorized by you to increase or decrease your deductions,
or your cormnpensation is changed by legislative action:

Gross Compensation $206.28
Federal Tax Q-
Virginia State Tax $2.21

Less Deduci;ions 2. 21

Credit Union Depo 4, 07 STAT

Approved For Release 2003/04/22 : CIA-RDP80R01731R002000080009-7




Approved For Release 2003/04/22 : CIA-RDP80R01731R002000080009-7

"~ {4AY 1972
General Welters' Military Pay and £llowancesn
Fer Yonth Annua)

Bage Pay' $2,807.10 3
L 3 6‘3 120
er‘tors Allowance (w/o Dep) ’230.1;0 $32’763.80
Subsistence Allowance k7,88 ,572& 56
Personal Money Allowance Y1.67 500: ol
—_— PT:;ala $3,127.05 $37,5-f§?l*-6°
,000.00
Difference from Agency $ 2.475.h0
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